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. PORTA COELI _
San German, Puerio Rico

Ownef; Custodians: Agustine Fathers, San German, P.R.

Date of Erection: First royal gramnt of S00 ducats made to

the Dominican Fathers for the erection
of this chuwrch, in 1532, Present edi-
fice dates from (circa) 1571,

Architect: Unknown

Buildar: The Dominican fathers

Present Condition: Badly in need of repairs

Materials of Construction: Ruhbleéwork:masonry and damped
: o earth .

 Other Kxisting Reoords: The Historical Archive of Puerto Rico

was destroyed by fire in 1926, Docu-
ments relating to most of thesa bdbulld-
ings may be fourd at Seville, Spain,
in the "Archivo de Indias.®

4dditional Data: Unsuccessful attempts hava bean mada to re-

_store the building by an association named
"Comite Pro Restauracion del Conventc de
Santo Domingo," San German, P. R. Mr. A,
Toro Nazario, Secretary.




Addendum -

TEMPLO IE PORTA COELI (PORTA COELI MUSEC EE ARTE RELIGIOSO}

SAN GERMAN
PUERTO RICO
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ADDENDUM TO:

TEMPLC DE PORTA CQOELI
(Museo de Arte Religioso)
San German

San German County

Puerto Rico
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